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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:30 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 

09/08/2022)

Attachments: SHB 3139 main estimate1.1111.pdf

Hi Veron, 

 

Workshop agreed finalize. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 11:35 am 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com> 

Cc: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: Re: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/08/2022)  

  

Hi All, 

 

Amount confirmed. 

 

Thanks. 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:13 AM 

To: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>; Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com> 

Cc: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/08/2022)  
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*** WARNING! THIS EMAIL ORIGINATES FROM OUTSIDE ST ENGINEERING. *** 

                  Do not click on links or attachments if you are unsure of the source. 

Hi Sir, 

 

Kindly refer our finalize $6850 (L/S, before GST). 7 days. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 9:55 am 

To: Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: Re: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/08/2022)  

  

Hi Steve, 

 

Kindly reconfirm @ $6900 

 

Thanks. 

From: Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:50 AM 

To: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> 

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <stevechen@lkkauto.com>; Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; 

sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: Re: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/08/2022)  

  

*** WARNING! THIS EMAIL ORIGINATES FROM OUTSIDE ST ENGINEERING. *** 

                  Do not click on links or attachments if you are unsure of the source. 

Dear Loong, 
 
Kindly confirm the finalised amount. 
 
Thank you 
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Rena 
Claims Officer, Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

+65 9239 4128
 

| claims@dingautomotive.com
 

   

 

 

 

On Mon, Sep 5, 2022 at 9:42 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi,  

 

Kindly refer our finalize $6800 (L/S, before GST). 7 days. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 10:08 am 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kelly Ding <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: Re: 50114376 / SHB3139J - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/08/2022)  

  

Dear Steve, 
 
Have yet to hear from you till date. 
 
Kindly expedite to finalise the amount. 
 
Thank you 
 

 

 

Rena 
Claims Officer, Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

+65 9239 4128
 

| claims@dingautomotive.com
 

   

 

 

 

On Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 10:37 AM Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com> wrote: 

Dear Steve, 
 
Kindly update status of finalisation. 
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Thank you 
 

 

 

Rena 
Claims Officer, Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

+65 9239 4128
 

| claims@dingautomotive.com
 

   

 

 

 

On Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 9:42 AM Motor Claims <claims@dingautomotive.com> wrote: 

Dear Steve, 
 
Kindly expedite to finalise amount for us to proceed with LOD. 
 
Thank you 
 

 

 

Rena 
Claims Officer, Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

+65 9239 4128
 

| claims@dingautomotive.com
 

   

 

 

 

On Fri, Aug 19, 2022 at 3:30 PM Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Steve , 
  
Please refer below for the finalize according to our conversation to finalize for SHB3139J . 
  
Please refer to the attached Estimate & After Paint for SHB3139J . 
  
  
Lump Sum Repair 
  
Total Repair – 07 Days 
  
Labour = $ 2000.00 
  
S/N = $ 290.00 
  
Parts = $ 6561.00 
 
L+S+P = $ 8851.00 - 20% = $ 7080.80 
  
Total Finalize Amount = $ 7080.80 
  
Thanks! 
  
With warmest regards, 
  
Loong 
Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806 
Tel : 9689 1857  / 6265 7130 
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